UT-072149

From: Brittany Spencer

To: Records Management (UTC)

Cc: Priscilla Feliciano

Subject: Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC - WA Emergency Operations Information Request - for the month ending December
31, 2021

Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 6:02:45 AM

Attachments: Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC - WA Emergency Operations Information Request - for the month ending December
31, 2021.pdf

Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC - WA Emergency Operations Information Request - for the month ending December
31, 2021.doc.docx

External Email

Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached please find the WA Emergency Operations Information Request for the month ending December 31, 2021,
filed on behalf of Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC.

If you have any questions please contact Priscilla Feliciano at 407-659-8757. % pu)
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you
are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender
immediately.
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Company Name

Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC

Services Provided

Telecommunications

Emergency Plan (Y/N)

*

Emergency Plan Filed with UTC (Y/N)

*

Network Operations Center (Y/N)

*

Network Operations Center Location

Name 24 Title Address EM Tel Cell
Hour
Y/N
7. | Regulatory Lisa Jill Freeman Vice President 900 Main lifreeman@ban | 919-439-3571
and Regulatory Campus Drive, dwidth.com
Contact Compliance Suite 100,
Officer Raleigh, NC
27606
8. | Primary Emergency Contact Lisa Jill Freeman Vice President 900 Main lifreeman@ban | 919-439-3571
and Regulatory Campus Drive, dwidth.com
Compliance Suite 100,
Officer Raleigh, NC
27606

9. | Alternate Emergency Contact

10. | Network Operations Center

11.| 24 Hour Emergency Contact

*Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC does not provide basic local exchange services in WA.
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